
From: Shahnaz Ghavami
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 1:01 PM
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: FW: WB Holdings 1 LLC

Lets grant them.

-----Original Message-----
From: Edward Davison [mailto:EDavison@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 21, 2003 5:51 AM
To: Shahnaz Ghavami
Cc: Bill Howden; Sean Connor; Scott Kotler
Subject: Re: WB Holdings 1 LLC

Shahnaz:

Thanks for the heads up...

With the following text included in these, I am covered, i.e., "grant
them":

QUOTE
H) Special and General Provisions
A) This RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION is granted subject to the following special
provisions and general
conditions:
stub
9661 --- "The 17.8 - 20.2 GHz band is shared with U.S. Government space stations
and associated earth stations in the Fixed-Satellite Service. The satellite
network of which this is a cooperating earth station is subject to coordination
under US334 and operation of this earth station will be subject to any technical
constraints resulting from this coordination." UNQUOTE

For my information, I will talk to my people on where we are in the coordination
process with WB and with ANIK-F2 satellite systems...I will also have to figure
out how a foreign operator will coordinate with us under US334.....

Thanks Again,
Eddie

>>> "Shahnaz Ghavami" <Shahnaz.Ghavami@fcc.gov> 12/18/03 12:05PM >>>
Eddie: Attached is a .PDF copies of the pending WB Holdings 1 LLC Modification
Ka-band earth station applications for your review. I am going to grant these
applications COB Monday December 22, 2003, if I don't hear anything from you.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Regards,

Shahnaz Ghavami




